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Mastercreation TFS

From: Anuj Dubey
Sent: 01 August 2024 15:31
To: Mastercreation TFS
Cc: Imran Shaikh; Parag Pandey
Subject: RE: Device Rental required for TFS Chennai & Kolkata

Hi Omkar, 
 
As discussed, kindly update Email ID and confirm. 
 
Regards, 
Anuj Dubey 
 

From: Imran Shaikh <imran.shaikh@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 01 August 2024 15:25 
To: Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: Device Rental required for TFS Chennai & Kolkata 
 
Hi Anuj, 
 
As discussed please update the email Id of Rohit Sharma replacing the email id of Sachin Kumar in our vendor data base. 
 
Regards, 
Imran Shaikh 
 

From: Sakshi Agrawal <sakshi1.agrawal@paytm.com>  
Sent: 01 August 2024 10:12 
To: Imran Shaikh <imran.shaikh@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Kunal Goel <kunal.goel@paytm.com>; Prabhu Naikar <prabhu.naikar@travelfoodservices.com>; Jayesh Shah <Jayesh.shah@travelfoodservices.com>; Prabhu. Naikar K-
Corp <prabhu.naikar@k-corp.in>; Pankaj Rathi <pankaj.r@travelfoodservices.com>; Rohit Sharma <rohit11.sharma@paytm.com>; Abhey Verma 
<abhey.verma@paytm.com> 
Subject: Re: Device Rental required for TFS Chennai & Kolkata 
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Hi Imran ji,  
 
As per our discussion over the call, please update the below email id for the automated payment mails and remove this mail id- sachin40.kumar@paytm.com as 
Sachin has left an organisation 
 
Email id to be updated- rohit11.sharma@paytm.com 
 
And also, please share the payment details for the month of May'24 and June'24 
 
 
 
Thanks & Regards,  
Sakshi Agrawal 
Business Operations 

 
 
 
On Mon, Jul 29, 2024 at 3:34 PM Sakshi Agrawal <sakshi1.agrawal@paytm.com> wrote: 

Hi Imran ji,  
 
As per our last discussion, please share the payment details on priority 
 
@Prabhu Naikar - Please help here 
 
 
 
Thanks & Regards,  
Sakshi Agrawal 
Business Operations 
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On Mon, Jul 22, 2024 at 10:40 AM Sakshi Agrawal <sakshi1.agrawal@paytm.com> wrote: 

Hi Imran Ji,  
 
Please update here on priority. 
 
@Prabhu Naikar - Kindly intervene here as this needs to be closed on priority 
 
 
Thanks & Regards,  
Sakshi Agrawal 
Business Operations 

 
 
 
On Wed, Jul 17, 2024 at 2:08 PM Sakshi Agrawal <sakshi1.agrawal@paytm.com> wrote: 

Hi Imran Ji,  
 
Please share the payment details  
 
 
 
Thanks & Regards,  
Sakshi Agrawal 
Business Operations 

 
 
 
On Wed, Jul 10, 2024 at 3:41 PM Sakshi Agrawal <sakshi1.agrawal@paytm.com> wrote: 

Hi Imran Ji,  
 
Pfa the invoices for the 49 devices which we had deployed at TFS chennai & kolkata for the month of May'24 and June'24 
 
Kindly make the payment and share the payment details accordingly. 
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Thanks & Regards,  
Sakshi Agrawal 
Business Operations 

 
 
 
On Tue, Jun 18, 2024 at 2:51 PM Kunal Goel <kunal.goel@paytm.com> wrote: 

Jayesh Prabhu, Imran - there is literally no revert on this , Sachin has been following up for days now.   
 
Regards   
Kunal Goel 
Paytm 
 
On 18 Jun 2024, at 1:46 PM, Sachin Kumar <sachin40.kumar@paytm.com> wrote: 

  
Hello Imran, 

It's been more than a month now and I'm taking continuous follow ups for the device rental and there has been no support from your end. 
Please let me know when can you make the payments for the same. 
 
 
Regards, 
Sachin Kumar Bhati 
 
On Fri, Jun 7, 2024 at 10:05 AM Sachin Kumar <sachin40.kumar@paytm.com> wrote: 

Hello Imran, 
 
As discussed with you over the call yesterday please update about the payment status as it's been long pending now.  
 
 
Regards, 
Sachin Kumar Bhati 
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On Mon, Jun 3, 2024 at 9:48 AM Sachin Kumar <sachin40.kumar@paytm.com> wrote: 

Hello Imran & Jayesh,  
 
Please update here as I'm taking continuous follow ups and there is no revert from your end. 

Regards, 
Sachin Kumar Bhati 
 
On Mon, May 27, 2024 at 11:49 AM Sachin Kumar <sachin40.kumar@paytm.com> wrote: 

+Jayesh.shah@travelfoodservices.com  
As discussed over the call please check with the finance team and  Kindly do the needful.  
 
PFA of rental invoices for your reference. 

Regards, 
Sachin Kumar Bhati 
+91-8882478036 
 
On Mon, May 27, 2024 at 11:34 AM Sachin Kumar <sachin40.kumar@paytm.com> wrote: 

Hello Imran, 
 
Please update here on priority. 
+Prabhu Naikar  Please intervene here and kindly help here to close this on priority basis. 
 
Regards, 
Sachin Kumar Bhati 
 
On Thu, May 23, 2024 at 1:16 PM Sachin Kumar <sachin40.kumar@paytm.com> wrote: 

Hello Imran, 

Kindly update as discussed over the call about the payment. 
 
Also connect me with your account team as we need to understand why the TDS deduction is 8 % where it should be 2 %. 
 
Regards, 
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Sachin Kumar Bhati 
 
On Tue, May 14, 2024 at 5:39 PM Sachin Kumar <sachin40.kumar@paytm.com> wrote: 

Hi Imran,  
 
Pfa the invoices along with an outstanding rental amount for the 49 devices which we had deployed at TFS chennai & kolkata for the month of 
March'24 & April'24 
 
Kindly make the payment and share the payment details accordingly. 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Sachin Kumar Bhati 
+91-8882478036 


